MINUTES of a Meeting of LLANIDLOES WITHOUT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Thursday 25 th July, 2024.
7.30pm
The Schoolroom, Baptist Church, Shortbridge Street, Llanidloes.
Councillors G.M. Jones (Chairman); A.K. Davies, G. Jones, G.M. Jones, N.Maddocks;
County Councillors G. Morgan & G. Preston.

Apologies were received from Clr. D.E. Chapman.

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were approved by Councillors and were signed by the Chairman.

MATTERS ARISING

Land at Crowlwm Nothing further to report on this matter.

Conditions of roads in area Clr. Preston reported that Aled Jones would do some inspections on the roads and he will follow this matter up. Patchwork will be done and surface dressing needs to be done in some areas. Clr. Maddocks asked that the sides of Red Road be cleaned and the laybye near Broomcliffe needs attention.

Trefeglwys to Llanidloes Road Clr. G. Preston would look into this matter as it needs resurfacing and the white lines will be done when the work is done.

Bryndu Road It is reported that resurfacing work has been done on the Bryndu road and the chippings are now in heaps due to vehicles and lorries churning it up. Vehicles are now travelling on the wrong side of the road to avoid this area from Bryndu turning down to Vaynor Park.

Defribillator Nothing further to report on this matter.

Llanidloes Hospital Llanidloes Town Council would write to Powys Teaching Health Board highlighting the issues raised and requesting action and will come back to us when they have a response.

County Clr. Gareth Morgan informed the meeting that Powys Teaching Health Board have announced proposals to shake up hospitals by asking them to take on more specialized roles. The plans which would begin in September would see Llanidloes Hospital designated as "Ready to Go Home units". This is believed to be "downgrading our Community Hospitals by stealth". The clerk was asked to access a copy of this decision. Llanidloes Town Council are to organize a Public Meeting and ask for PHB representatives to attend. What will happen to the Palliative Care unit?

Dolhafren Cemetery A response received from Llanidloes Town Council had been circulated to all Councillors. Clr. G. Jones stated that there had been a 110% increase in the cost of burials and Clr. G.M/. Jones was concerned at the discrimination between Llanidloes and surrounding areas in these costs.

Severn Trent – Provision of toilets at Clywedog Dam Nothing further to report.

Audit Wales A bill for 2022/23 Audit fees from Audit Wales of £378.00 has been received by the clerk, which she was instructed to pay.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

24/1020/FUL Erection of replacement agricultural building at Bryndu Canol, Tylwch, Llanidloes.

This application was supported.

Dyfed Powys Neighborhood Watch This information has been distributed to Councillors.

Russell George Newsletter Available from the clerk.

Llanidloes Locality Network Meeting Councillors are invited to the next meeting on Tuesday 13th August, 12.30pm at Llanidloes Rugby Club.

Powys Replacement Local Plan The Replacement LDP Preferred Strategy consultation is provisionally due to launch on 19th August for a 7 week period and there is also an opportunity to submit comments on the Candidate Sites Register which will detail each site nomination received during the Call for Site stage undertaken October-December 2022. Full details of the preferred Strategy consultation will be available nearer the time.

Hywel Dda – Sustainable Community Resident Survey is available on line.

One Voice Wales – Community Transport Councils Connect Session Details have been sent to all Councillors.

Bryntail Lead Mines Trees are overgrown and verges need to be cut back and the car park under the dam wall needs to be cleaned. Clr. Preston would look into this and who is responsible for doing the work.

Double Yellow Lines – Llanidloes Concern was expressed at the new double lines that have been put around Llanidloes and how it will effect the Town. Clr. Preston said that it is a balance and it is common sense to put the double lines in come areas. Please contact him if you have any issues on this matter.

Cheques to be signed

Clerks salary	£160.00
Admin expenses	£240.00
Audit Wales	£378.00

There was no other business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed.